Criteria Implemented (per AJV-A),
No Longer Required (11/09/2022)

Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: August 17,2021
To: Instrument Flight Procedures Service Providers
Wor Be 08 2070017 163520 a0

From: For Wade E.K. Terrell, Acting Manager, Flight Technologies and
Procedures Division

Subject: Waiver to FAA Order 8260.46, Departure Procedure Program,
Minimum Safe Altitudes on all Graphic Obstacle Departure
Procedures (ODP) and Standard Instrument Departures (SID)

This memorandum authorizes waivers to FAA Order 8260.46H, Departure
Procedure (DP) Program, Chapter 3, Paragraph 3-1-2, Appendix D, Section 2,
Paragraph (16) and Appendix E Section 1, Paragraph (16). Minimum Safe Altitudes
(MSA) are not required to be established or documented on SIDs or graphic ODPs.

This waiver remains in effect until 1 October, 2022. No additional waiver request
action is required. Please direct all inquiries to Thomas J. Nichols, Standards Section
Manager, Flight Procedures and Airspace Group at 405-954-1171 or
thomas.j.nichols@faa.gov.
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